



Chale Parish Council  
www.chale.org.uk

You are hereby summoned to a **MEETING of CHALE PARISH COUNCIL** to be held on **Monday, 14 December 2020** commencing at 7pm for the transaction of the business set out in the agenda below.

*Mikki Bailey*

Clerk to the Parish Council

**Dated** 7 December 2020

**PLEASE NOTE THAT WITH THE CONTINUING “LOCKDOWN” DUE TO THE CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC, THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIRTUALLY USING EMAIL, TELEPHONE AND CONFERENCING SOFTWARE. FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC, PLEASE FORWARD ANY QUESTIONS ON ANY AGENDA ITEMS TO THE CLERK AHEAD OF THE MEETING SO COUNCILLORS CAN INCLUDE YOUR THOUGHTS WHEN HOLDING THE DEBATE AHEAD OF MAKING DECISIONS.**

12 Manor Crescent, Rookley, Ventnor, Isle of Wight. PO38 3NS. 07854 232216  
**Email:** chaleparishcouncil@gmail.com

Before the meeting, there will be a short presentation from South Wight Area Youth (SWAY) to provide an update.

## **AGENDA**

### **1. APOLOGIES**

To receive and approve any apologies for absence

### **2. DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS**

To receive any declarations of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests and written requests for dispensations on items forming the agenda

### **3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING**

To approve the minutes of the meetings held on 9 November and 23 November 2020

### **4. PLANNING**

To review any planning applications and note any IWC decisions: None Received.

### **5. FINANCIAL MATTERS**

5.1 To note the bank reconciliation for November

5.2 To agree to fund the annual subscription for the new clerk for membership of the SLCC at a cost of £136.00.

5.3. To agree to fund the new clerk's attendance at the Practitioners Virtual Conference in February 2020 at a cost of £75.00 plus VAT.

5.4. To consider a request for funding from South Wight Area Youth.

5.5 To consider vring £150.00 from the Hall Hire budget heading to the IT one to cover the cost of the zoom upgrade for virtual meetings rather than face-to-face ones

5.6 To note receipts and authorise payments

**6. POLICIES FOR REVIEW**

- 6.1 To receive the Code of Conduct, Publications, Complaints Policies for annual review and make any changes as required.
- 6.2 To receive the new Health and Safety, Equality and Diversity and Remote Access to meetings Policies for adoption.

**7. DIAMOND RACES**

To consider further public consultation in the light of the latest Covid 19 guidance.

**8. CHALE GREEN STORES**

To receive an update from the chairman and discuss any required action.

**9. TO RECEIVE REPORTS FROM:**

- 9.1 The Clerk including correspondence received
- 9.2 Parish Councillors
- 9.3 Parish Chairman – Councillor Ron Groves
- 9.4 IWC Councillor - Councillor Dave Stewart
- 9.5 IWALC meeting – Councillors Liz Groves and Pete Gosling on their attendance regarding the Diamond Races.
- 9.6 The Town and Parish Council seminar with the IW Council held on 30 November 2020

**10. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC**

To receive any questions from members of the public for any items not included on the agenda